
  

 

30/05/2025 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 21 May 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
 
1.How many multi-agency exercises have been conducted by your organisation 
within the last 3 years (1st May 2022 to 30th April 2025 inclusive). 

Milton Keynes University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (MKUH) has not conducted 
(led or guided) any multi-agency exercises, however we have participated in 
Multiagency exercises that have been led by the ICB and boarder system.   

 
2. What proportion of these multi-agency exercises were: 
 
i. Tabletop / Scenario Based N/A 
ii. Live Exercises   N/A 
iii. Other (please state). 
 
3.Please detail how post-exercise findings are fed back into the organisation 
and how any changes to policies and procedures are implemented as a result 
of this feedback.  
 
N/A 
 
4. What proportion of multi-agency exercises in the last 3 years: 
i. Involved more than two CCA 2004 category one responder organisations 
(please detail) ii. Involved CCA 2004 category two responders (please detail) iii. 
Involved organisations from the voluntary and faith based sectors (please 
detail). 
 
N/A 
 
5. Please detail how the aims and objectives of the exercise are determined and 
communicated to the parties involved. 
 
N/A 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 



  

 

you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


